

Jones, William V, EMNRD

From: Herrera-Murillo, Cindy O <CHerreraMurillo@chevron.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 6:20 AM
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Central Vacuum Unit Pressure Increases

Will,

Regarding the State AE, this is the only well active. I have attached our last workover report on this well from 1978. The casing was cemented, but we didn't perform a CBL.

2-24/3-1-78

Ran RBP on tbg. Set in 2-7/8" csg @ 5460'. POH. Ran bailer. D wtr. McCullough backed off 2-7/8" csg @ 4603 & pld. Ran 5-1/2" Set @ 4603'. TOL @ 4593'. Could not get into top of 2-7/8" @ & C/O 2-7/8" csg. POH. RU McCullough. Perf 2-7/8" csg w/4 JS @ 5 BPM @ 800#. Cmt 5-1/2" csg in 7-7/8" OH & 8-5/8" csg w/10 w/2% CaCl. Sqzd 20 sx. SI press 1500#. Left 50' cmt in 5-1/2" Halli. Ran temp surv. TOC @ 2600'. Cut off 5-1/2" csg. Instld 4545'. DOC to 4588'. POH. Ran 2-1/4" mill on 1-5/8" DP. DOC 4 csg to 1000# 30 min 1-1:30 p.m. - OK. Ran mill to 5400'. Circ mill. Prep to rec RBP.

*Please let me know if there is anything else you need from us.
Thanks,*



Cindy Herrera-Murillo
Permitting Specialist SE New Mexico
1616 W. Bender Blvd
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-263-0431
Cherreramurillo@chevron.com

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD [mailto:WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 8:14 PM